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Amber Noworatzky

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Tim Boldt; Brett Vanderkin; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Todd Reckelberg
Subject: RE: August Public Safety Items

Attachments: SpeedLimit_2024.pdf

Good Afternoon —

Would you be willing to add a discussion on speed limits throughout the city. This was a request from Alders Sitkiewitz
and Reckelberg after our last council meeting discussion on Waldo Blvd.

Attached is a map | would like added to the agenda item.

Thank you!

c\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 12:20 PM

To: MLC <MLC@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Brett Vanderkin
<bhvanderkin@manitowoc.org>; Chad Beeman <cbheeman@manitowoc.org>; Michael Cummings
<mcummings@manitowoc.org>; Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>; William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Tina Shallow <tshallow@manitowoc.org>; Lisa Mueller <Imueller@manitowoc.org>; Lacey Duckart
<lduckart@manitowoc.org>; Lynn Heyduk <lheyduk@manitowoc.org>; Scott Keil <skeil@manitowoc.org>

Subject: August Public Safety Items

Hello,

If you have any items for the August Public Safety agenda, please have them to me by noon, on Wednesday, August 7.

Thank you,
AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitow )C.Org,




